UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.
GENERAL

Economic and Social
Council

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
22 QOctober 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI Tl ES

Fiftieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1st MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 3 August 1998, at 10.30 a.m

Tenporary Chairman: M. BENGOA

Chairman: M. GUI SSE

CONTENTS
OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON

ADDRESS BY MRS. ROBI NSON, H GH COVM SSI ONER FOR HUMAN RI GHTS

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Commi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 98- 13500 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 2

CONTENTS (conti nued)
ORGANI ZATI ON OF WWORK
(a) ELECTION OF OFFI CERS
(b)  ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

M NUTE OF SILENCE | N HONOUR OF VICTI M5 OF ALL FORMS OF VI OLATI ONS OF HUMAN
RIGHTS IN ALL REG ONS OF THE WORLD



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 3

The neeting was called to order at 11 a.m

OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON

1. The TEMPORARY CHAI RMAN decl ared open the fiftieth session of the

Sub- Commi ssi on on Prevention of Discrimnation and Protection of Mnorities.
He thanked the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Rights for attending the opening of
t he session and wel coned the new nenbers: M. Wmal a Goonesekere,

Ms. Hampson, M. d oka-Onyango, M. Pinheiro, M. Ram shvili, M. Sik Yuen and
M. Sorabj ee.

2. He said he was honoured to open the session in the year that nmarked the
fiftieth anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. He
regretted, however, that human rights were still a renote prospect for nmany

people, who turned to the United Nations human rights bodies with hope but
often also with a considerable nmeasure of scepticism Although the

Sub- Commi ssi on's burden of responsibility had increased, the i ndependence of
its menmbers was sonetinmes called in question. It was therefore essential that
its discussions and activities should be guided solely by the principles of
the Charter and that it should recover the early spirit of its work.

3. The phenomenon of gl obalization was posing a threat to human rights at
the local and country levels at a time when their universality was constantly
being reaffirned in international forums. The gl obalization of markets and
comuni cation was particularly detrimental to the right to work and to socia
security, and poverty was spreading. The Sub-Comr ssion was the appropriate
forumin which to study the inpact of globalization on human rights. The

Uni versal Declaration of Human Ri ghts had been drafted after the Second World
War, the first ever outbreak of violence on a global scale; nowadays,
attention needed to be focused on other forns of violence directed agai nst

i ndi vi dual s, which needed anal ysing. The Sub- Comm ssion had an inportant role
to play in that regard. d obalization seemed to go hand in hand with the
devel opnent of denocratic political institutions. Mny countries had evol ved
in recent years towards systems in which the political authorities were

el ected by citizens, but the latter were not really involved in politica
life. \When human rights violations occurred in those denocracies, the

i nternational machi nery sonetinmes proved ineffectual. It only seenmed to
functi on when denocracy no | onger existed and, paradoxically, on condition
that the crisis did not become uncontrollable. The Sub-Comni ssion's task was
all the nore sensitive in those circunstances. It was essential to use
creativity in addressing the issue of human rights violations at country |eve
in order to intervene before it was too |ate.

4, The current period was one of mmjor social and cultural change.

G obalization led to maj or phenonena, such as international mgration, forced
di spl acenment and mi grant |abour, which were acconpani ed by new forns of racism
and xenophobia. The Sub-Comm ssion should be a focal point for discussing the
conplexity and diversity of the nodern world, bearing in mnd the specia
contributions of indigenous peoples, mnorities and wonen.

5. At its recent session, the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts had wel coned t he
changes al ready nmade by the Sub-Commission in its nmethods of work. It was
essential to pursue those endeavours. In particular, there was a pressing



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 4

need to inprove the quality and depth of the discussion on each agenda itemin
order to avoid unnecessary repetition |later on; nenbers should take the
requisite time to study the docunents prepared for each session; lastly, draft
resol uti ons shoul d be discussed at greater length, in a transparent way and on
the basis of consultations. The Sub-Comm ssion should be a forumin which
free discussion, coment and criticismwere encouraged. |t should cooperate
closely with the H gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts, Governnents and

non- gover nnent al organi zati ons (NGOs) .

6. In conclusion, he welconed the new nmenmbers, conveyed his wi shes for a
speedy recovery to M. Hatano and M. Bossuyt, who, for reasons of ill health,
were unable to participate in the fiftieth session, and he thanked all the
experts for the confidence they had placed in himduring the forty-ninth
session and t hroughout the year

ADDRESS BY MRS. ROBI NSON, H GH COVM SSI ONER FOR HUMAN RI GHTS

7. Ms. ROBINSON (Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts) said she was pl eased
to address the Sub-Comm ssion for the first tinme. She congratul ated

M. Bengoa on his commtnment, the high quality of his work and, in particular
the emphasis placed on the prevention of discrimnation and the protection of
mnorities. She intended to follow the work of the Sub-Comm ssion closely and
to attend its neetings fromtime to tinme; in the nmeantime, her assistants
woul d keep her informed of how the session was proceeding. On the occasion of
the fiftieth anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts and the
five-year review of the Vienna Declaration and Programre of Action, it was

i mportant to dissem nate as widely as possible the text of the Universa

Decl arati on of Human Rights, the first standard-setting document in the area
of political, social, economc and cul tural human rights.

8. Si nce Decenber 1995, the Ofice of the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human

Ri ghts had been conducting a broad survey of existing |anguage versions of the
Uni versal Declaration of Human Ri ghts and had encouraged the preparation and
di ssem nati on of new versions. To date, at |east 210 national and |oca

| anguage versions had been collected, as well as sone 60 additional versions
in pictorial, Braille and other formats, which the O fice was making avail abl e
to the public. A new Ofice of the Hi gh Comm ssi oner Wbsite page woul d be

| aunched on 10 Decenber 1998. The project actively involved the

United Nations Departnent of Public Information, United Nations infornmation
centres throughout the world, the International Telecomunication Union and
several l|ocal and national NGOs. She stressed the inportance of having | oca

| anguage versions of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. A list of

exi sting versions was avail able for consultation by interested nmenbers of the
Sub- Commi ssi on.

9. The Sub- Commi ssion played a special role in action to promte human
rights inasmuch as its work focused on the situation of all those who felt
mar gi nal i zed and whose rights were not respected. That fact had been brought
home to her at the open-air cultural events held to celebrate the

I nternational Day of Indigenous People, when groups demanded, through nusic,
song and dance, that their rights be recognized, respected and pronoted, a
core objective of the Sub-Conmi ssion's work, in which she was glad to

partici pate.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 5

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK
(a)  ELECTION OF OFFI CERS

(b) ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA (item 1 of the provisional agenda)
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ 1 and Add. 1)

El ection of officers

10. The TEMPORARY CHAI RMAN invited the Sub-Comm ssion to propose candi dates
for the Chair.

11. After thanking M. Bengoa for his contribution to the work of the

Sub- Commi ssi on as Chairman for the forty-ninth session, M. FAN GQJOXI ANG said
that the Asian Group, whose turn it was to propose a candidate for the Chair,
had opted for M. Hatano. Since the latter, however, had been unable for
health reasons to take part in the work of the Sub-Conmm ssion's fiftieth
session, it had suggested that the order should exceptionally be inverted,
with the African G oup proposing the current Chairman and the Asian Goup the
candi date for the foll owi ng session.

12. Ms. WARZAZI proposed M. Guissé.
13. M. KHALIFA seconded the proposal.

14. M. CGuissé was el ected Chairman by accl anation.

15. M. CGuissé took the Chair.

16. The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Comr ssion to propose candi dates for the
of fice of Vice-Chairman.

17. Ms. DAES proposed M. Weissbrodt.

18. M. YONG PARK proposed M. Fan Guoxi ang.

19. M. FIX-ZAMJDI O proposed M. Al fonso Martinez.

20. M. Weissbrodt, M. Fan Guoxiang and M. Alfonso Martinez were el ected
Vi ce-Chai rnen by accl anmati on.

21. The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Comr ssion to propose candi dates for the
of fice of rapporteur.

22. M. RAM SHVILI proposed M. Maxim

23. M. Mximwas el ected Rapporteur by acclamation.

24, The CHAI RMAN said he was very honoured, personally and as an African
and a Senegal ese, to be elected Chairman for the Sub-Comm ssion's

fiftieth session. He extended his thanks to his coll eagues of the African
Group in particular, and asked themto help himin his difficult task. He was
especially pleased to chair the current session because it coincided with the




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 6

fiftieth anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. The

Decl aration was truly universal, and not international as intended in the
initial draft, which neant it was a declaration of the rights of all nmen and
all wonen, regardless of colour, |anguage, religious persuasion and beliefs.
After five decades of fornulating and attenpting to inplenment the Declaration
it had been found that peace, econom c devel opnent and human rights were
functionally interlinked, in such a way that each el ement was indi spensable to
t he whol e. Though individual in essence, human rights were collective in
their application and were effective only in a denocratic society organi zed
under the rule of law Only a State subject to the rule of lawin the rea
sense of the termcould provide the | egal and economi c franmework necessary for
i ndi viduals to exercise their civil, political, economc, social and cultura
rights.

25. Through its unity, the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts enshrined
and reflected universal pluralismand diversity. |Its provisions had been

i ncorporated in the basic laws of all countries. |If well understood and
correctly interpreted, human rights were conpatible with any culture and were
i nherent in all nations. Their strength lay in their universal character

The appeal made al nbst 500 years ago by Imam Ali to the Governor of Egypt,
calling on himto rule with clenmency and tol erance over his subjects - his
“equal s before the Creator” - was still as valid as ever. It is only when
each person understood his rights and allowed others to fulfil theirs that
there woul d be any hope of human rights becomng a reality. As Ms. Robinson
had recalled in Novenmber 1997: “Human rights belong to us ... we are all the
guardi ans of these standards”. He praised Ms. Robinson's tireless conm tnent
to the cause of human rights and assured her of the Sub-Conmm ssion's ful
support.

26. On the eve of the newnmllennium if the survival of the human species
was to be ensured, it was necessary to propose concrete measures and to act
resolutely, w thout egoism unreasonable reluctance or weakness, to ensure the
fulfilment of all human rights and, in a spirit of solidarity, tolerance and
respect for differences, to overcone all the evils which detracted fromthe
dignity of human beings. He called on all people of good will to work to that
end.

Adoption of the agenda

27. Ms. WARZAZI said that the wording in English of item5 of the
provi si onal agenda: “the inplementation of the human rights of wonmen” did not
appear satisfactory. It could give the inpression that wonen did not have the
same rights as nmen. The Sub-Comm ssion should give the matter sonme serious

t hought .

28. M. PARK pointed out that the Comm ssion on Human Rights, in its
resol uti on 1998/ 28, had asked the Sub-Comm ssion to hold not nore than

30 public neetings during its fiftieth session. Considering that the

Sub- Commi ssion had had to hold no | ess than 38 neetings to conplete al

13 items and 25 sub-itens of the agenda, of its forty-ninth session, it was
worth pointing out that the provisional agenda of the current session included
no less than 14 itenms and 28 sub-itens.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 7

29. It was also worth recalling that, in its resolution 1998/32, the

Commi ssi on had requested the Sub-Comr ssion to reconsider its reconmendation
to appoint a Special Rapporteur on the privatization of prisons (item9 (e) of
the provisional agenda). The Commi ssion had made the sane request regarding

t he question of human rights and scientific and technol ogi cal devel opnents
(item12 (b) (iv)).

30. In view of those requests, he proposed deferring consideration of

items 9 (d) (juvenile justice), 9 (e) (privatization of prisons) and

12 (b) (iv) (human rights and scientific and technol ogi cal devel opnents) to a
session attended by the special rapporteurs dealing with those questions.

31. Starting in 1999 or 2000, the Sub-Conm ssion m ght consider sone itens
of the agenda, such as item4 (a) (the international econom c order and the
pronoti on of human rights), or item 12 (b) (review of devel opnents concerning
recommendati ons and deci sions) only every two years.

32. M. RAMSHVILI said that it would be clearer if item5 of the agenda
were entitled “equality of rights between nen and wonen” or perhaps
“di scrimnation agai nst women”.

33. M. JONET said that in his view the wording of item5 of the
provi si onal agenda in the French version (“la réalisation des droits de la

per sonne humai ne en ce qui concerne |les fenmes”) was quite acceptable and that
it was perhaps a question of aligning the English version on the French
version.

34. Referring to M. Park's proposals, he agreed that the Sub-Comm ssion did
not need to consider the question of juvenile justice (item9 (d)), which had
al ready been dealt with in many semnars and studies, as well as in the

Sub- Commi ssion's work. He al so supported M. Park's proposal regarding

item9 (e) of the provisional agenda.

35. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that item5 of the provisional agenda shoul d
be worded so as clearly to reflect the Sub-Comm ssion's objective, nanely the
effective inplenentation of all human rights where wonen were concerned

36. Referring to M. Park's proposals, it was worth pointing out that the
Conmi ssion, in resolution 1998/32, had not asked the Sub-Conm ssion to abandon
consi deration of the question of the privatization of prisons, but only to
reconsi der its reconmendati on concerning the appoi ntment of a specia
rapporteur. Generally speaking, the Sub-Comm ssion should not be over-hasty
in renoving itens fromthe agenda

37. Ms. WARZAZI did not think it would be possible to consider item 12 (b)
of the provisional agenda (review of devel opnents concerning reconmendati ons
and decisions) only every other year, since the review was in fact an annua
update. As for the question of human rights and scientific and technol ogi ca
devel opnents (item 12 (b) (iv)), she felt it was a very inportant issue and
shoul d therefore be considered every year. Lastly, she saw no real reason to
defer consideration of item9 (d) (juvenile justice).




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1

page 8

38. M. SORABJEE agreed with M. Alfonso Martinez and Ms. Warzazi. It was

not a good idea at that stage to remove any itemat all fromthe agenda or to

defer consideration of any itemto a |later date. It was only at the tinme each

of the items, such as item9 (b), came up for consideration, and on the basis
of the information it would have avail able, that the Sub-Conm ssion could take
the right decision. As a new menmber, he wished to say how pl eased he was to
have joi ned the Sub- Conmi ssion. He congratulated M. Guissé on his election
to the Chair of the fiftieth session and al so thanked the H gh Commi ssi oner
for Human Rights, Ms. Robinson, for the lively interest she took in the

Sub- Commi ssion's work and for her encouragenent.

39. M. EIDE agreed with M. Sorabjee that it was preferable to wait before
deciding on M. Park's proposals until the questions concerned came up for
consi deration. He proposed that the Sub-Comr ssion adopt the agenda, subject
to the nodification proposed by Ms. Warzazi concerning the expression “Human
Ri ghts of Wonmen” in English.

40. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ supported M. Eide's view on the grounds that it
was the nost rational solution and appealed to M. Park to reconsider his
posi tion.

41. M. PARK said that his only intention in proposing to remove sone itens
or sub-itenms fromthe agenda had been to give the Sub-Commi ssion nore tine for
substantive debate on crucial issues. He would not insist, however, and was
prepared to express his views at the tinme the particular itenms were
consi der ed.

42. M. JO NET agreed that it was preferable to adopt the agenda as it

stood. Wth regard to the two itens nmentioned by M. Park, namely juvenile
justice (9 (d)) and human rights and scientific and technol ogi cal devel opnents
(12 (b) (iv)), he suggested it was worth gathering together all the studies on
the two topics prepared either by the Sub-Comm ssion itself or by other

bodies, in order to avoid any overlap and gain efficiency.

43. Ms. WARZAZI formally proposed that the Sub-Comm ssion adopt the agenda.

44, The provisional agenda was adopt ed.

M NUTE OF SILENCE I N HONOUR OF VICTI M5 OF ALL FORMS OF VI OLATI ONS OF HUMAN
RIGHTS IN ALL REG ONS OF THE WORLD

45, The CHAI RMAN rem nded the Sub-Commi ssion that, by decision 1994/103, it
had agreed to devote a mnute of silence at the start of each session to pay
tribute to the victinms of all forms of violations of human rights in al

regi ons of the world.

46. The nenbers of the Sub-Conmi ssion observed a minute of silence in honour
of victins of all forns of violations of human rights in all reqgions of the
wor | d.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 1
page 9

47. The CHAIRMAN said that the Bureau would neet to draw up a plan of work.
Menbers of the Sub-Conm ssion would be inforned of reconmendati ons concerning
the way the work of the fiftieth session should be organized.

48. M. LEBAKINE (Secretary of the Sub-Comm ssion), reviewi ng the session's
docunent ation, said that nost of the docunents |isted were either already
available or in the course of translation or reproduction, apart fromthe
final report by M. Al fonso Martinez, which had been subnmitted | ate and which
woul d therefore be distributed as an offset only, and the working paper on
weapons of mass destruction and the report on terrorismand human rights,

whi ch were to have been prepared by Ms. Forero Ucros and Ms. Koufa
respectively and which had not yet been submitted. Explanations concerning
Ms. Koufa's report were given in the secretariat's note published under
reference E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ 24.

The neeting rose at 12.45 p. m




